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[RELEASE IN PART 8S[ 

RE: Two Names & Email Address 

From: Jan 86 

To: Cheryl Mills y 86 

Subject: RE: Two Names & Email Address 

Thanks, Cheryl. I'll talk with Lael, and I placed a call tonight per conversation with HRC. Jan, 86 

From: Cheryl Mills [mailto:1 
'-----------" 

86 
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 9:33 PM 
To: Nbekavaq I Jan Piercy 86 
Cc: hr15@att.blackberry,net 
Subject: FW: Two Names & Email Address 

See below, 

cdm 

From: Lael Brainard [mailto:1 
Sent: Wednesday, January 2 +Ol~, 2~OO~9'-4:2~7~PM~-~ 

86 

To: Cheryl Mills 
Subject: Two Names & Email Address 
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I promised to send you some names with the criteria we discussed, I imagine you might have both on your list, but if not, you 
might want to take a serious look, Both are very strong, although in different facets of the bureau: 

I also promised to send you contact information 
time during the Clinton administration and has 

Hope this is helpful. 

Lael Brainard I I 

Vice President and Founding Director 
Brookings Global Economy & Development 
Bernard L. Schwartz Chair in International Economics 
1775 Massachusetts Ave NWIWashington DC 20036 

Ranked 
Top International Economic Think Tank and Top International Development Think 
Tank by Foreign Policy Magazine 
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